



File Ref. No: FRN24/1608 BFS24/2971 8000035597
TRIM Doc. No: D24/061613
Contact: Senior Firefighter Gavin Scott

22 May 2024

SHAUN WILLIAMS
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Dear Shaun,

Re: Advice on Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) – Marsden Park Data Centre – 105 & 113 Hollinsworth Road, Marsden Park (SSD-70889211)

Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) acknowledge correspondence received on 17 May 2024, requesting input into the preparation of the SEARs for the Marsden Park Data Centre – 105 & 113 Hollinsworth Road, Marsden Park (SSD-70889211). FRNSW have reviewed the SEARs with particular focus to section Risk Assessment.

There is currently insufficient information available regarding the fire safety and emergency response management aspects of the project. If required, FRNSW will review and provide comment at the Exhibition stage of the project.

For further information please contact the Operational Liaison and Special Hazards Unit, referencing FRNSW file number BFS24/2971. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this matter is submitted electronically to firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

B579 Lynden Moyes

A/Superintendent Lynden Moyes
Manager
Operational and Liaison and Special Hazards Unit

Cc: shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au